MUNCY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION SPECIAL PUBLIC MEETING MUNCY JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL HIGH SCHOOL AUDITORIUM September 13, 2021 7:00 PM

For the purpose of school building safety and maintaining Board minutes, all visitors attending Board meetings are required to register their attendance on a sign-in sheet that shall be provided for that purpose.

If you plan to attend the board meeting in person, please keep in mind the important steps listed below in accordance with the Center for Disease Control (CDC) and the Pennsylvania Department of Health.

- Wear a face covering
- If you are sick or have a fever, stay at home.
- Cover coughs or sneezes with a sleeve or elbow.
- Wash hands with soap and water for at least 20 seconds as frequently as possible, or use hand sanitizer if soap and water are not available.
- Please do not attend the meeting if you become sick with COVID-19 symptoms, test positive for COVID-19, are exposed to someone with COVID-19 symptoms or to someone with a confirmed or probable case of COVID-19 or if you traveled to areas recommended for self-quarantine so we can all work together to best meet the needs of our students and families. If you attend the meeting and experience any of the previously mentioned items, please inform the school district as soon as possible.

I.	CALL TO ORDER				Mr. Johnson
II.	ROLL CALL				Mr. Seese
		<u>Present</u>	<u>Absent</u>	<u>Late</u>	
	Mr. Joseph Earnest				
	Mr. David Edkin				
	Mr. David Frederick				
	Mr. Steven Hill				
	Mr. Scott Johnson				
	Ms. Lisa Sleboda				
	Mr. Kim Walker				
	Mr. Corey Walko				
	Mrs. Sarah Woodward				
	TOTAL				
III.	FLAG SALUTE				Mr. Johnson

IV. OTHER OPTIONS FOR MEETING PARTICIPATION

1. <u>Public Input Only</u> – Individuals interested in providing public input only may e-mail public input to Linda Kneedler at <u>lkneedler@muncysd.org</u> by 3:00 p.m. on Monday, September 13th. Please include name, address and phone number in the e-mail with your public input. Individuals who submit public input in this

manner will have public input read by the Board Secretary, Mr. Andrew Seese, when public is invited to comment provided the input is in accordance with Muncy School District's established public input procedures. The District may follow-up in relation to individual inquiries by e-mail or phone or include information related to repeated inquiries in the next community update.

2. <u>Public Participation</u> – Individuals who would like to listen to the entire meeting and / or participate in the public input portion at the beginning of the meeting may register using the Zoom Webinar Registration Link below. During registration you will be asked for your first name, last name, physical address and e-mail address. You will be asked to enter your e-mail address twice for confirmation purposes. Once your registration is completed you will be e-mailed directions on how to join the meeting through your device of preference or by phone.

Register in advance for this webinar using the following registration link: https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN SZhuDRwGRVuy5fP8vHJzbQ

V. REVIEW OF FACE COVERING ORDER

Dr. Skaluba

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT

1. Opening Statement from Board President

Mr. Johnson

2. Review of Public Input Procedures

Mr. Johnson

- a. Participants must be recognized by the presiding officer. All statements shall be directed to the presiding officer and not addressed to Board members individually.
- b. Public comment will be limited to residents of Muncy School District. All individuals wishing to provide public comment should identify themselves by name and physical address including whether they live in Muncy Borough, Muncy Creek Township or Muncy Township.
- c. Each statement made by a Muncy School District Resident shall be limited to three (3) minutes in duration.
- d. The Board shall not hear personal complaints against any person connected with the school district.
- e. The presiding officer is responsible for maintaining proper decorum, and adhering to any established time limits. The presiding officer may:
 - i. Interrupt or terminate a participant's statement when the statement is too lengthy, personally directed, abusive, obscene, or irrelevant.
 - ii. Request any individual to leave the meeting when that person does not observe reasonable decorum.
 - iii. Request the assistance of law enforcement officers to remove a disorderly person when his/her conduct interferes with the orderly progress of the meeting.
 - iv. Call a recess or adjourn to another time when the lack of public decorum interferes with the orderly conduct of the meeting.

		b.	Public Input from Individu	als Virtually Parti	cipating in the Meeting	
		c.	Public Input from Individu	als Submitting Co	omment via email	
VII.	BOARD DISCUSSION					Mr. Johnson
	1. Individual Board Member Statements by Roll Call Order (Optional)					
		b. Mi c. Mi d. Mi e. Mi f. Mi g. Mi h. Mi	r. Joseph Earnest r. David Edkin r. David Frederick r. Steven Hill r. Scott Johnson s. Lisa Sleboda r. Kim Walker r. Corey Walko rs. Sarah Woodward			
	 Open Board Discussion Related to District's Implementation of Order and and District's Health and Safety Plan 					Mr. Johnson
VIII.	ADJOURNMENT					Mr. Johnson
	May I have a motion to adjourn this meeting? Motion: Second: Discussion: Vote: Yes No Time: PM					

٧.

3.

a.

reporting to the Board.

established public input procedures.

Questions requiring investigation will be referred to the appropriate administrator for later

The public is invited to address the Board at this time in accordance with Muncy School District's

Public Input from Individuals Physically Attending the Meeting